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June 12, 2001 

Chi Energy, Inc. 
c/o James Bruce 
P. O. Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re Administrative application on behalf of Chi Energy, Inc. to 
establish a non-standard 160-acre gas spacing and proration unit 
within the Undesignated Happy Valley-Morrow Gas Pool 
comprising the SE/4 of Section 9, Township 22 South, Range 26 
East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, for its Dovetail State 
Com. Well No. 1. 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

I have reviewed the subject application and have a few concerns that need to be 
addressed: 

(1) What will the location be for the proposed Dovetail State 
Com. Well No. l;and 

(2) Have the notification requirements provided in Division 
Rule 1207.A (3) been properly followed, please explain. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Michael E. Stogner 
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 



JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

3304 CAMINO LISA 
HYDE PARK ESTATES 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

August 3, 2 0 01 

Michael E. Stogner 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: A d m i n i s t r a t i v e a p p l i c a t i o n of Chi Energy, Inc. f o r 
a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval of a non-standard gas spacing and 
p r o r a t i o n u n i t : 

D o v e t a i l State Com. Well No. 1 
SEVi of §9, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, NMPM 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Regarding your l e t t e r of June 12th: (1) The above w e l l w i l l be 
loca t e d i n the NE%SE% of Section 9. The exact l o c a t i o n w i l l be 
determined a f t e r a w e l l being d r i l l e d i n o f f s e t t i n g Section 10 i s 
completed; and (2) I beli e v e the n o t i f i c a t i o n requirements of Rule 
1207.A(3) have been foll o w e d . The SWA of Section 9 i s i n the 
Lancaster Springs U n i t , operated by Ricks E x p l o r a t i o n , Inc. A 
review of the State Land O f f i c e f i l e shows t h a t the e n t i r e WA of 
Section 9 i s i n the Morrow p a r t i c i p a t i n g area f o r the u n i t . The 
NE% of Section 9, which would normally be dedicated t o a 320 acre 
w e l l u n i t , i s unleased f e d e r a l land ( i t has been unleased f o r about 
3 0 years) . Notice of the proposed non-standard u n i t has been given 
t o the Bureau of Land Management and Ricks E x p l o r a t i o n , Inc., as 
i n d i c a t e d by the enclosed l e t t e r and c e r t i f i e d r e t u r n r e c e i p t s . 

Please c a l l me i f you need anything f u r t h e r on t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 
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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

3304 CAMINO USA 
HYDE PARK ESTATES 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

May 2, 2001 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Bureau of Land Management 
2909 West Second St r e e t 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

Ricks E x p l o r a t i o n , Inc. 
3 000 Oklahoma Tower 
210 Park Avenue 

Oklahoma C i t y , Oklahoma 73102 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
Enclosed i s a copy of an a p p l i c a t i o n , f i l e d by Chi Energy, Inc. 
w i t h the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , requesting a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 
approval of a non-standard spacing and p r o r a t i o n u n i t i n the Morrow 
formation i n the SE* of Section 9, Township 22 South, Range 26 
East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. I f you o b j e c t t o the w e l l ' s 
l o c a t i o n , you must n o t i f y the D i v i s i o n i n w r i t i n g no l a t e r than 
Tuesday, May 22, 2001 (1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New 
Mexico 87505; a t t e n t i o n : Michael E. Stogner). F a i l u r e t o object 
w i l l preclude you from c o n t e s t i n g t h i s matter at a l a t e r date. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

eorney f o r Chi Energy, inc. 





C/3 Q 6 
~ LU -
IB U. S 
o r : y a- £ -
V) UJ g 
d O Q 

5 I f I t I 
I ft tl * 

S If if I 
l i l l I 

- 1 IS * 
hETT WliE 2T0Q DiLIT QQQd. 


